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Announcement

Compass Family Services

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday, April 9, 2025

12 noon - 1:30 pm
Coblentz, Patch, Duffy & Bass
120 Kearny Street, 30th Floor (Post Montgomery Center)

If you would like to attend, please email
ekisch@compass-sf.org for the details, and
to be put on the attendance list.



mailto:ekisch@compass-sf.org

From: Erica Kisch CEO

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Erica Kisch CEQ
Subject: Please post the attached Sunshine announcement!
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 2:50:14 PM
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Sunshine announcement (3-1-2025).doc

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Thank you!

Erica Kisch, LCSW

she « her « hers (Why pronouns?)

Chief Executive Officer

Compass Family Services

37 Grove Street, San Francisco, CA 94102 | tel 415-644-0504 x1101

CO M PAS S www.compass-sf.or:
FAMILY SERVICES OO@m

Housing. Support. Hope.

COMPASS FAMILY SERVICES celebrates WOMEN'S HISTORY MONTH '
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